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Matilda Sanders 

From: Matilda Sanders 

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 20122:58 PM 

To: Jeff Bates 

Cc: Shalonda Hopkins; Mark long; Brenda Hawkins; Adam Teitzman; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 120214-TP - Embarq Florida/QuantumShift - Adoption by Access Point, Inc. 


Yes, I'll update that title. 


You will need to file a CASR to remove the statutory deadline. 


Thank you. 


Matilda/ClK 


From: Jeff Bates 
sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 2:50 PM 
To: Matilda Sanders . 
Cc: Shalonda Hopkins; Mark Long; Brenda Hawkins; Adam Teitzmani Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket No. 120214-TP - Embarq Florida/QuantumShift - Adoption by Access POint, Inc. 

Matilda, this filing is a pure adoption without modifications or amendments. I have requested that Embarq send a corrected 
transmittal letter for this docket. 

Please change the docket title to remove "with modifications". Since this is a pure adoption, there is no statutory deadline so it 
needs to be removed too. Should I file a CASR revision to remove the statutory deadline, or will this e-mail notice suffice? 

Thomas J. {Jeff} Bates 
Research Associate 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Fl 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, 
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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